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Related Recorded by Council
Name Year
ACHARDLE ROAD This road runs through the property known as "ACHARDLE". The property 2002 Council Yes

was given its name by Mr. James William Campbell, who first selected the
land and settled here in the locality of Mardan.
ADAMS LANE The Adams family were pioneers that originally settled in Poowong North in 2008 Council No
early 1900. These pioneers established the current lane on the ground, and
their descendants still reside on the surrounding land.

ASHWORTH LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2007 Council Yes

ASHWORTH LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2003 Council Yes

BAILEY LANE Named in recognition of Frank Bailey, painter and photographer who lived 2004 Council Yes
adjacent to the lane.

BAPTIST LANE The lane is at the rear of the Baptist Church. 2007 Council Yes

BELLVIEW LANE The road has been known locally as Bellview Lane for a number of years and 2000 Council Yes

provides the access point for the Bellview Creek Reservoir.
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BENNETT LANE

BERRYMAN LANE

BIGELOW LANE

BLACKMAN LANE

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au.

Named in recognition of Dr. George Frederick Bennett, who moved to Mirboo 2000
North in 1930. After selling his practice in Shepparton and then purchasing the

practice in Mirboo North from Dr Webb, Dr Bennett then went on to establish

the first Bush Nursing Hospital in Mirboo North on the corner of Balook Street

and Main St (now Ridgway).

After many meetings and fundraising, the first patient was admitted on 25
March 1931 and was officially opened by Lady Irvine on 1 April 1931.

The hospital had seven beds and an operating theatre and all essential
appliances. The premises still stands today at 4 Ridgway.

The unnamed laneway in question was used by Dr Bennett and his family to
enter the hospital premises. He was also instrumental in the building of the
new hospital in Brennan Street in 1938, before moving to a new practise in
Leongatha in 1941.

His son Alex Bennett was born in Mirboo North and followed in his father's
footsteps as a doctor in Leongatha whom also has a street named after himin
recognition of the hard work and dedication served to the community.

Named in recognition of George Berryman, a former dairy inspector who lived 2004
nearby.

Named in recognition of the Bigelow family who were the very first people to 2010
open the Loch Hardware Store.

Named in recognition of the Blackman family. Mr Neil Blackman was a 2004
former Council employee with Woorayl Shire and Mrs Blackman was a

stalwart worker for the RSL Women's Auxiliary.

Council

Council

Council

Council

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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BLANTON LANE Named in recognition of Mr. William Blanton who was the owner of the early 2010 Council Yes

General Store and a very prominent citizen supporting the development of
the Township of Toora.

BOSTON PLACE Named in recognition of the Boston family. Who established the early Garage 2007 Council Yes
business and was a Coach Builder in Korumburra.

BOWCHER LANE Named in recognition of the Bowcher family who have owned adjoining land 2000 Council Yes
to this lane since 1892.

BROUGHTON PLACE  Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2000 Council Yes

BRUHN LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra and a local builder. 2007 Council Yes

BRYDONS ROAD Named in recognition of the Brydon family who were past land owners of 2013 Council Yes

surrounding properties to this road.

The road provides access to the Leongatha Reservoirs and mainly used by
South Gippsland Water as access to the Reservoirs.
BUCKLEY STREET Named in recognition of Mrs. Fraser (nee - Buckley). The Fraser family were 2008 Council Yes
pioneers that settled in Toora in the 1880's on the land running west of Grip
Road and adjoining the South Gippsland Highway.

In 1883 Mr James Fraser created a 21 Lot subdivision of building blocks to be
auctioned and drew up plans for a town, hoping that the railway would pass
through this town (called Hazelknowe). The 2 streets of the town were named
'Fraser Street' and 'Buckley Street' (Mrs Fraser's maiden name). The railway
did not pass through Fraser's town and therefore this subdivision remained
isolated from what eventually became the current Toora Township.

BUNN LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2000 Council Yes

CARR AVENUE Named in recognition of the first medical practitioner in Leongatha and 2001 Council Yes
District, Dr Michael Carr who held land in the vicinity to the road.

CASHS LANE Named in recognition of the adjoining Cash's clothing company. 2004 Council Yes

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au. 30f19
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CHAFFEY LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2000 Council Yes

CHERRY LANE Named in recognition of well-known Leongatha family who lived adjacent to 2004 Council Yes
the lane.

CORMACK LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2000 Council Yes

COYNE LANE Named in recognition of the first parish priest of St Laurence's Catholic 2004 Council Yes
Church, Peter Coyne.

CURNICK LANE Curnick Lane is part of the original Coast road, which extends along the 2000 Council Yes
southern boundary of the Curnick family's farm. The Curnicks bought this
land back in the 1880's.

CURTIS ROAD

DAFF STREET Named in recognition of Mr William Daff who lived and farmed in Welshpool 2011 Council Yes
and was a "Boar War Veteran" and was the "Crown Land Bailiff" for Snake
Island, Binginwarri, Wonyip, Hedley and surrounds from 1909 to 1930's. He
and his wife raised 4 children, 3 of whom settled to raise their families in the
area.

DESSENTS ROAD The Dessents have owned the land surrounding this road since 1956. 2004 Council Yes
The road (including "GIBBETT RD" use to be part of the main through road
from Foster to Port Franklin and was linked by a bridge over Bennison Creek.
The bridge was removed many years ago when the new main road (Lower
Franklin Road) was constructed, thus leaving 2 sections of road.

DEVLIN PLACE Named in recognition of the Devlin family. The Devlins managed a 2007 Council Yes
Hairdresser's and a Grocery shop fronting Mine Road in Korumburra.

DEWAR LANE Named in recognition of former resident, E. Dewar. 2004 Council Yes

DODD LANE Named in recognition of the Dodd family, who kept a large boarding house 2004 Council Yes
adjacent.

DR WOOD LANE Named in recognition of Dr F.A. Wood, who practised in Leongatha from 1921- 2004 Council Yes
1941, whose property adjoined.

DUVANEL LANE Family name of early resident and Police Constable. 2007 Council Yes

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au. 4 of 19
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EDNEY LANE Named in recognition of a well known Leongatha garage family. 2004 Council Yes
FALCONER LANE
FINDLAY ROAD Named in recognition of the Findlay family who lived on a property on this 2002 Council Yes
road for many years.
FISHER CLOSE Family name of early residents of Korumburra, who established a saw mill 2007 Council Yes
where the lane is situated.
FISK LANE Named in recognition of Herbert Fisk, former Woorayl Shire ranger, whose 2004 Council Yes
property adjoined the lane.
FRANKCOM ROAD Named in recognition of Mr Norman Frankcom who was born in Stony Creek V] 2011 Council Yes
on the 26th September 1898, and was the son of Albert Frankcom of Stony
Creek, South Gippsland. He enlisted in World War One on the 14th January
1918, aged 19 years old and was killed in action. Occupation listed as
farmhand and marital status as single.
GAUDION LANE Named in recognition of the Gaudion family. 2004 Council Yes
GIBBETT ROAD Named in recognition of Mr Alfred Gibbett who was an original settler in the 2004 Council Yes
1870/1880's and owned the land around the road. The road in question used
to be part of the main through road from Foster to Port Franklin and was
linked by a bridge over Bennison Creek. The bridge was removed many years
ago when the new main road (Lower Franklin Road) was constructed, thus
leaving two sections of road as primary access to properties.
GOSTELOW LANE Named in recognition of a well known Leongatha family whose house abutted 2004 Council Yes
this lane. The home was later used as 'Pennygreen’, a reception and catering
establishment which was destroyed by fire in the 1970's.
GOURLEY LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2007 Council Yes
GRAND RIDGE EAST
GREEN HILLS ROAD  The original property that surrounded this road in the locality of Buffalo was 2006 Council Yes
called Green Hills.
GREEN VALLEY RISE  Green Valley represents the adjoining country side of Korumburra. 2012 Council Yes
Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au. 50f 19
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HANCOCK LANE Family name of early residents.

HARLAND LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra.

HARMONY LANE

HEDGELEY DENE The property which abuts this unnamed road was originally called Hedgeley
COURT Dean, by the Green family who previously owned the property.

Before moving to Fish Creek from Melbourne the family's grandmother Green
milked cows on a property in Malvern, Melbourne also named Hedgeley Dean.

Hedgeley Dene Gardens is now a public open space in the suburb of Malvern
East in Melbourne.

HELMS ROAD Named in recognition of Mr Arnold Helms who purchased Crown Allotment
72B in 1898, near this road and is the father of Rupert and Reginald.

Reginald was born in Brunswick, Melbourne on the 28th August 1923 and
enlisted in World War Two on the 30th January 1942 in Buffalo, Victoria.
Occupation listed as farm hand and served in the 130 Australian General
Transport. He was discharged on the 20th November 1944.

Rupert was born in Leongatha on the 17th February 1919 and enlisted in World
War Two on 1st August 1940, serving as a Flight Sergeant with RAAF. He was

discharged on 13th November 1945.

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au.
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HENNESSY COURT

HOLLANDS ROAD

HOPKINS LANE

HOSKING ROAD

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au.

Named in recognition of Hugh Hennessy Sr. The Hennessy family, consisting
of three sons and a daughter, originally came from Daylesford in the early
1900's, buying land on the outskirts of the Bena Township which adjoins the
area of the unnamed laneway.

The original homestead they built still stands today. The sons of Hugh
Hennessy Sr, Hugh Jr, David and Jim, all continued to live in the district.

Hugh Jr took over the family farm, while David and Jim bought nearby land.
The home farm stayed in the family for over sixty years until sold in 1957.

The Hennessy's were well known as 'top farmers' in the district. In later years,
Hugh Jr became a Councilor for the Shire of Korumburra and presided over
the opening ceremony of the new Bena Hall when it was rebuilt in 1939.

Named in recognition of the Holland family who were previous owners of
property in close proximity of this road.
Family name of early residents.

Named in recognition of Mr Hosking who was a prominent citizen in the
Jeetho area at the time of the formulation of the former Poowong & Jeetho
Shire. He donated the land and built the building in which the former
Poowong & Jeetho Shire was housed. The building serviced the dual purpose
of Jeetho Public Hall.

2013

2013

2007

2000

Council

Council

Council

Council

Yes
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Yes
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JACKS ROAD Named in recognition of Mr Jack Helms who was born in Meeniyan on the 2000 Council Yes
12th January 1917. He enlisted in World War Two on the 1st December 1939 in
Laverton, Victoria. Next of kin listed as Harold Helms. Jack served as Flight
Sergeant, RAAF 1 Flying Boat Repair Depot until discharged on 22nd March
1946. He was cousin to Rupert Thomas and Reginald Frank Helms.

JENKIN LANE Named in recognition of Bert Jenkin, former headmaster of Leongatha 2004 Council Yes
Primary School between 1934-44.

JOLLY LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2007 Council Yes

JURATOWITCH LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2000 Council

JURYS ROAD The name 'Jury' comes from the original Parish of Lang Lang East map and F. 2001 Council Yes
Jury was a landowner in the vicinity.

KELLS LANE Family name of early residents and land owner in that area of the lane in 2007 Council Yes
Korumburra.

KNIGHTS ROAD Named in recognition of Mr. Sid Knight who was an early settler around 1920 - 2002 Council Yes
1930 and whom owned the land around the road in question.

LAPIN LANE Named in recognition of Dr. Lapin, who was the local doctor in Korumburra 2007 Council Yes
and lived in the area.

LARKIN LANE Named in recognition of the well known Larkin family, a member of whom, 2004 Council Yes
Eddie Larkin, operated a garage on this lane.

LASSETERS ROAD Named in recognition of Mr Lasseter, who worked for Ports & Harbours and 2004 Council Yes
spent many years working out of Port Welshpool, installing navigational
beacons through the channels in Corner Inlet. He later went in search of gold
deposits through the arid regions of Australia, leading ultimately to his death
in search of 'Lasseter's Reef".

LATTA LANE Named in recognition of Jack Latta, who lived adjacent. Jack was an ardent 2004 Council Yes
support of the Leongatha Football Club.

LAWRENCE LANE Named in recognition of the Lawrence Family who where Soft Drink Makers 2007 Council Yes
back in 1890 in Korumburra.

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au. 8 of 19
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LEE STREET

LEWRY PLACE
LLOYD LANE

LUDGE LANE
MACRAE LANE

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au.

Named in recognition of Mr Alexandra Edward Lee who was born in the
Township of Welshpool in 1909. He grew up in Welshpool and worked for the
railways for 24 years which took him away from Welshpool for a short time
only to finally return back to Welshpool and become the Station Master. He
resigned from the railways and took the role as Post Master

and along with his wife raised 8 children, there are still children, grandchildren
and great grand children living in Welshpool and surrounds.

Family name of early residents of Korumburra.

Named in recognition of Harold Lloyd, a well known Leongatha store keeper
in the 1930-40's.

Family name of early residents of Korumburra.

Named in recognition of Matron Jean MacRae who served at the Woorayl
District Memorial Hospital from 1958 to 1971. Miss MacRae obtained her
double certificate in midwifery at the Woman's Hospital Melbourne, then later
serving as a theatre sister at the Women's Hospital in Perth before
transferring to the Children's Hospital. Then returning to Melbourne

she accepted a position as head theatre sister at Jessie McPherson Hospital.

Upon her retirement in June 1971, the Woorayl District Memorial Hospital
Committee decided that the new geriatric unit should be named the 'Jean
MacRae Wing' as a thank you for her services.

In January 1972 Miss Jean MacRae passed away from ill health at the age of
62, in the hospital that she opened.

2000

2007
2004

2003
2010

Council

Council
Council

Council
Council

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
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MASON LANE Named in recognition of the late Victor Mason. Mr Mason contributed greatly 2005 Council Yes
to the community of Leongatha and district as he was a member of
Leongatha Waterworks Trust for many years and acted as chairman for the
trust for many years.

He was a competent pianist who gave his time and talents generously through
playing for numerous dances and debutante sets held by the Leongatha
Netball Association.

Mrs Mason is an active worker in the Aged Care network through her long
term association with Woorayl Lodge and earlier played an important role in
the local Girl Guides Association.

MASONIC LANE Named on account of the adjoining Masonic Hall. 2004 Council Yes

MATTHEW LANE Named in recognition of the first Presbyterian minister, which church abuts 2004 Council Yes
this lane.

MCLEOD ROAD Named in recognition of the McLeod family, early settlers whom originally 2007 Council Yes

owned the surrounding land that borders this road.

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au. 10 of 19
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MCNAUGHTONS
ROAD

MECHANICS LANE

MERRICKS TRACK

MILES LANE

MILFORD ROAD

MILL ROAD

MONEY LANE

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au.

Named in recognition of the McNaughton family whom purchased land at
Fairbank in 1883 before moving to Kardella in 1898.

Alexander and Elisabeth McNaughton were very much involved in the
community of Arawata and Fairbank, the local church and Elisabeth
established a home based school prior to the building of the Fairbank school.

Elisabeth also supported many neighbours during childbirth, while Alex
became secretary of the first Presbyterian Church to be opened at Fairbank.

Originally called Rasmussens Road, a name change was called upon to avoid
confusion with the other Rasmussens Road which runs off Wild Dog Valley
Road.

This lane is at the rear of the site of the former Mechanics Hall in Korumburra.

Named in recognition of Merrick Holgate whom farmed the surrounding land
at Leongatha South.

Named in recognition of prominent builder, A.G. Miles, whose property
adjoins the lane.

This road name has always been known by locals as Milford Road since early
settlement, however the gazettal was Dumbalk North - Milford Road. Council
renamed the road to Milford to avoid confusion.

This road has always been referred to as 'Mill Road' as the old mill site was on
the property abutting the road.

Named in recognition of Mr and Mrs Money, who kept a large boarding house
adjacent.

2002

2007

2000

2004

2000

2000

2004

Council

Council

Council

Council

Council

Council
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MOON LANE

MOORE LANE

MORRIS LANE

MURRAYS ROAD

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au.

Named in recognition of Mr. P. Moon, who moved to the district of Mirboo
North in the 1930's and became a successful builder, setting up his own
business and building many houses both in the town, and on rural properties.
He also had many contracts with the Soldier Settlement Scheme and the
Housing Commission. Mr. Moon also built the local Ambulance Station,
Baromi Road Police Station, the Kindergarten and Infant Welfare Centre,
Chemist Shop, and Baromi Park Senior Citizens Flats. In the 1950's Mr. Moon
lived next to the lane in question and his granddaughter still lives there today.

Named in recognition of Mrs Elizabeth Moore and her daughter Mary, who V]
both served in the Women's Auxiliary Air Force during World

War Il

Named in recognition of long term local identity Harry Morris whom once

owned the land bound by this road. This road formed part of the South

Gippsland Highway but due to the realignment of the South Gippsland

Highway through Koonwarra the road now needed a new name.

This track originally ran through the property first settled by a man named
Thomas Murray in the locality of Buffalo.

2008

2004

2007

2006

Council

Council

Council

Council

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

12 of 19



VICNAMES Historical Data Download - South Gippsland Shire Council - Road Namings

8 December 2015

Place Name Historical Information Anzac DateFirst Source Endorsed
Related Recorded by Council
Name Year
NATHAN LANE Named in recognition of Dr. Arthur Nathan who was a resident doctor in the V] 2010 Council Yes
Township Toora, setting up his practice in about 1923.
He served in France on Marne in 1917 and also served in the Second World
War, upon returning from the War he established a residence to care for
debilitated and gassed soldiers. His wife Florence also acted as his medical
assistant in emergencies.
The Nathans were also strongly involved in the Toora branch of the Red Cross,
many Sports Clubs, Fire Brigade, Progress Association and the Swimming
Pool.
NAYLOR LANE Named in recognition of Dr Naylor who established his surgery and residence 2010 Council Yes
at the end of this lane in 1902, in the Township of Loch.
NELSON LANE Named in recognition of A.E. Nelson, an electrician who lived adjacent. 2004 Council Yes
NILAN DRIVE Named in recognition of Tom Nilan who lived to the age of 89 years and was a 2000 Council Yes
local builder and bricklayer in Mirboo North. In 1927 he built the five and half
ton solid stone and concrete monument to Paul Strzelecki. The road is near
the land and cottage where Tom lived.
NORMAN ROAD Named in recognition Norman Geary, whose family formerly owned the land. 2000 Council Yes
NORTON LANE Named in recognition of the Norton family, well known former residents who 2004 Council Yes
lived adjacent.
OCKENGA CLOSE Named in recognition of John Ockenga who established the Venus Bay 2013 Council Yes
Caravan Park in the early 1970's.
Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au. 13 of 19
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OCONNOR ROAD Named in recognition of Mr Jack O'Connor who was born in Bendigo, and V] 2011 Council Yes

enlisted in World War One on the 14th July 1915, aged 26 years old, with his
address listed as residence with Mrs Tobin, Stony Creek, Gippsland, Victoria.

He served in the 21st Battalion, 8th Reinforcement and was wounded in
action on 12th April 1918, suffering shrapnel wounds to his face and hands, as
aresult his left eye was removed in surgery.

Jack returned to Australia on the 1gth October 1918, and went on to
settle in Stony Creek. In 1947 Jack died of his war related injuries.

Jack known as Bucky will always be remembered as a prominent

resident and remarkable person, being associated with the local football club,
school committee, tennis club, sports, recreation reserve, hall, band, and clay
target shooting.

OLD WELSHPOOL This road was part of the original Welshpool Road - the route taken by both 2002 Council Yes

ROAD the Granite Tin Miners and the original settlers of Binginwarri and Woorarra as
early as the 1880's.

OSHANNASSY ROAD Named in recognition of the O'Shannessy family one of the first settlers in the 2000 Council Yes
area.

PARISH LANE Named after the former St Peter's Parish hall which was situation on land 2004 Council Yes
adjacent.

PATRICK STREET Named in recognition of the late Patrick O'Neill. The O'Neills and 2007 Council
descendants have lived in the Korumburra area for over 70 years.

PERKS STREET Family name of early residents in Korumburra. 2007 Council Yes

PERKS STREET Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2007 Council Yes

PERN LANE Named in recognition of Dr Horace Pern MD, who practised and lived adjacent 2004 Council Yes

between 1918-1936.

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au. 14 of 19
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PILKINGTON ROAD

PLAYER LANE
RAWLINGS LANE

REED LANE

RICHARDS LANE

RIDGWAY STREET
ROBERTS LANE

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au.

Named in recognition of the Pilkington family who originally cleared and
farmed the land to the east of this road. The family still farm there today
(2015). Along with the Buckland family, they also cleared & formed Evans
Road.

Pilkington Road was originally called Mackins Road. It was a through road by
means of a bridge over Amber Creek. The bridge was washed away,
apparently many years ago and wasn't replaced, this lead to the road name
change for the west section.

Family name of early residents from the area.

Named in recognition of the Rawling's family who have been in the area since
the late 1890's and owned land along this side of the Township of Loch
towards the new South Gippsland Highway.

Stan Rawlings was an honored soldier of World War 2. He also ran the local
newspaper and general store along with the local mail run.

Named in recognition of Dr. Reed who was a doctor in Korumburra from 1918
to 1952.

Named in recognition of Mr. Jabez Richards who was a prominent citizen of
Toora, arriving from Ballarat in 1881 at the age of three years and growing up
on the near by farm 'Kewita'. When he was 20, he enlisted in the Army and
served two and half years in South Africa during the Boer War. He was
wounded in battle and returned home to a hero's welcome. He later became a
station agent and helped establish the Township of Toora as one of the major
pig markets in the state. He was also known as a generous sponsor for all
sports in Toora and served on many local committees.

Named in recognition of well known hairdresser, Stan Roberts - 1950-80's.

2000
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Council

Council
Council

Council
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ROCCO LANE Named in memory of a much admired Shire Gardener who lived in that area of 2007 Council Yes
Korumburra.
SCOUT LANE Named on account of adjoining Scout Hall. 2004 Council Yes
SHEPPARD LANE Named in recognition of Mr. Stanley Sheppard who was prominent in 2010 Council Yes
establishing the site of the Township of Toora. The Township of Toora is
predominantly on land Sheppard owned and later subdivided.
He also gave land to the churches and several other community groups.
SHIELDS ROAD
SMITHS ROAD The road was named Smith's Rd after AW Smith and Sons who acquired and Oral
cleared farm land and put in the road. They farmed the property
for a number of decades whilst running a sawmilling business in Leongatha.
Eventually the farm was mostly sold with a small piece retained by
AW Smith for some further years where he spelled his horses.
SMITHS SAWMILL Named in recognition of Arthur William (Bill) Smith & brothers Bert, George & 2005 Council Yes
LANE Roy who devoted their life's work to sawmill & hardware store. This lane runs
from Ridgeway Street along the back of Smith's Hardware, and was used by
people going in and out of the Sawmill.
The Smith family commenced sawmilling in Leongatha in early 1940's.
SPALDING LANE In honour of Sister Spalding who conducted the early hospital in Jumbunna 2007 Council Yes
Rd, Korumburra.
SPARROW LANE Named in recognition of Keith Sparrow and his family who lived adjacent. 2004 Council Yes
SPELLER LANE The lane is at the rear of the old hall, called 'Spellers' Hall. this is where most 2007 Council Yes
early public meetings were held in Korumburra.
16 of 19
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SPERLING LANE Named in recognition of the Sperling family who have been in the area of 2010 Council Yes
Leongatha South and Koonwarra since the early pioneer days.

SPORTS LANE This lane is the entry to the Korumburra sporting facilities that runs off King 2000 Council Yes
St.

ST JOSEPHS LANE This lane is the access lane to St Josephs School Oval in Korumburra and 2007 Council Yes
trades people use this lane to access the school for works.

STANDFIELDS ROAD

STERLING LANE Named in recognition of the Sterling Clothing Company whom built 2000 Council Yes
the current fruit shop in the post war years in the township of Korumburra.

STOCKYARD LANE Named on account of the stockyards operated by Gippsland & Northern and 2004 Council Yes
Richardson & Leeming up till the 1970's.

STUCHBERRY ROAD

SUMMERS LANE Named in recognition of Mr. C. Summers, a long term resident of Mirboo 2009 Council Yes
North who owned land next to the lane, and was an active member of the
community. Some of his achievements include:
e Bhire Secretary of the Shire of Mirboo from 1945 - 1953;
* Foundation member and first Secretary of the bowling club in 1948;
e DPeputy Returning Officer for the Division of Gippsland from 1939 - 1959; and
e Wember of the Mirboo North Agricultural & Pastoral Society for many years.

SUNNYSIDE ROAD Sunnyside Road was the original name of the South Gippsland Highway which 2006 Council Yes
passes through the locality of Loch.

SUTHERLAND LANE  Named in recognition of the Sutherlands Butcher Shop in the Township of 2015 Council Yes
Welshpool. The lane is directly behind the shops and has locally been known
as 'SUTHYS LANE'.
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Place Name Historical Information Anzac DateFirst Source Endorsed
Related Recorded by Council
Name Year

THE PINES LANE This road runs off in a south-east direction below the Poowong Cemetery, and 2008 Council Yes
runs through the land informally known as ‘The Pines' established by the
Henry family who were early pioneers of Poowong.

TI TREE ROAD The area where the road is situated was covered with impenetrable Tea Tree, 2010 Council Yes
prior to the clearing of the land for farming.

TILLY COURT Named in recognition of the late Otillia (Tilly) Cowland, originally Otillia 2004 Council Yes
Simon. Tilly Cowland whom was a well known local identity who lived nearby
the road. The land on which the new Court was part of the original Simon
Estate. Other road/street names on this land have been named after
members or descendants of the Simon family. Those names are Laura Grove,
Noel Court and Louise Simon Court.

VAN DILLEN LANE Named in recognition of Bill (Billy) Van Dillen, a long term resident and 2006 Council Yes
referred to as the "mayor" (of Tarwin Lower).

WALTERS STREET

WALTERS STREET Named in recognition of Mr. Lou Walters whom resided in one of the only 2 2006 Council Yes
homes in Buffalo back in 1936. Mr Walters grew vegetables in this road and
supplied the town, he was a returned soldier and died during World War II.

WEBBS LANE Named in recognition of a local family. 2001 Council Yes

WEISSER LANE Family name of early residents of Korumburra. 2007 Council Yes

WELLS LANE In honour of Hartley Wells, well known and respected former resident and 2000 Council Yes
business owner within Korumburra.

WILKINSONS ROAD  The Wilkinson family originally lived on the land surrounding this road. 2008 Council Yes
Mr Wilkinson was a well-known farmer in the town of Toora.

WRIGHTS CLOSE Named in recognition of local identity Bill Wright, a former miner, who came 2013 Council Yes
to live in the Township Korumburra in 1969 and was involved in the repair and
maintenance of the timber bridges around the shire.

WYHOON LANE Family name of early residents. 2007 Council

Data from www.dtpli.vic.gov.au. 18 of 19



VICNAMES Historical Data Download - South Gippsland Shire Council - Road Namings 8 December 2015

YEOMANS LANE Named in recognition of Mr. William Yeomans who arrived in the Township of 2010 Council Yes
Toora with his son in 1887.
William built the first Hotel in Toora and was a member of the Toora Progress
Association.

He also played an active role in the separation of the new Shire of South
Gippsland from the Shire of Alberton and was soon elected to Council, where
he became the third Shire President.
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